
 

 

 

Manasquan Borough Council Meeting 
Conducted by Teleconference 

AUGUST 3, 2020 7pm 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
 

https://zoom.us/j/98717485465 or 1 646 876 9923 

 
ID# 987 1748 5465 

 
Participant Instructions 

Meeting will be recorded 
 

Instructions:  

Join meeting via Zoom video:   

 Click on link above or copy and paste into your browser. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Join meeting via Zoom dial in (phone): 

 Dial the number provided above. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Mayor’s Instructions 

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.   

If you would like to ask a question or make a comment please press *9 to raise your hand 
in the system if you are on the phone.    When the last 4 numbers of your phone number 
is announced you will be unmuted to speak.   

If you are participating via video scroll towards the bottom of the page to participants.  
This is where you can raise your hand through the system.   
 
You must clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.  Comments are limited to 2 
minutes in length.   
  



 

 

 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

August 03, 2020 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 2 minutes) 

 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - July 6, 2020 

Blue Line Presentations 

1. Joseph Desomma/Hannah Pettit 

2. Jake Kleinknecht/Representative 

 

Workshop Discussion: 

 

Use of Borough Property 

1. E47-20 Boardriders Surf Contest New Date Request 

 

Other Items 

1. Open Space Report - Borough Attorney and Borough Administrator 

 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 182-2020 Refund Tax Title Lien - 552 Perch Avenue 

2. 183-2020 Extending Grace Period for August 1 Tax Quarter 

3. 184-2020 Amending Professional to include Borough Planner - Beahm 

4. 185-2020 Appoint Additional Lifeguards and EMS Staff 

5. 186-2020 Authorizing Clerk to Advertiser Bid Notice for Borough Hall Cleaning 

6. 187-2020 Liquor Licenses Renewal 2020-2021 - Salty Whale 

7. 188-2020 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Mount Lane Improvement Project 

8. 189-2020 Liquor License Renewal 202-2021 - Squan Tavern 

9. 190-2020 Refund Soccer CLinic Canceled - Passes 

10. 191-2020 Payment of Bills 

 

Committee Reports 

 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 2 minutes) 

 

Adjournment 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 
182-2020 

 

   

          BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund for the Tax Title Lien Redemption for the below described property 

is due in the amount designated as follows: 

 

BLOCK: 186.03 LOT: 9   NAME:  VIRGINIA L GRIFFIN 

 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 552 PERCH AVE 

 

AMOUNT:   $35,226.43 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: REDEMPTION OF TTL #17-00113 

 

 REFUND CHECK TO BE MADE PAYABLE TO: 

 

    PAUL SAMUEL  

    1212 WASHINGTON ST APT 3S 

    HOBOKEN, NJ 07030 

 

BLOCK: 186.03 LOT: 9   NAME:  VIRGINIA L GRIFFIN 

 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 552 PERCH AVE 

 

AMOUNT:   $21,200.00 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: RETURN OF PREMIUM PAID AT TAX SALE 

 

 REFUND CHECK TO BE MADE PAYABLE TO: 

 

    PAUL SAMUEL  

    1212 WASHINGTON ST APT 3S 

    HOBOKEN, NJ 07030 

 

           WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has certified that the current lien holder is entitled 

to the refund. 

 

            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Borough Chief Financial 

Officer is hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above 

listed property with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

                                        CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on August 3, 2020. 

 

                                                                            ___________________________ 

                                                                             BARBARA ILARIA, RMC 

                          Municipal Clerk 

                                                                     

 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

           
        

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYAN       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 
183-2020 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORIALIZING THE EXTENSION OF THE GRACE 

PERIOD TO AUGUST 28, 2020 FOR THE AUGUST 1, 2020 TAX QUARTER. 

   
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan that: 

 

           WHEREAS, State statute provides that the Grace Period must be extended to allow 

for 25 days from the date of mailing of the tax bills for payments of the August 1, 2020 tax 

quarter to be made without interest; and 

 

           WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has set the last day to pay the August 1, 2020 tax 

quarter at August 28, 2020 being the next business day after the 25 calendar days from the 

date the tax bills were mailed, and; 

 

           WHEREAS, the extension only applies to the August 1, 2020 tax quarter. The 

normal Borough grace period will apply to all other tax quarters on the bill. 

 

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the 

Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, Sate of New Jersey, hereby authorizes that: 

 

 

The Governing Body of the Borough of Manasquan memorializes the extension of 

the grace period to August 28, 2020 for the August 1, 2020 tax quarter and 

recognizes that the normal Borough grace period will apply to all other quarters on 

the tax bill. 

 

                       

 

                  CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their meeting held on August 3, 2020. 

. 

                                                                       

      ___________________________ 

                                                                             BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                          Municipal Clerk 

  

 

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 

           
        

       

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

184-2020 

 

 WHEREAS, the borough council is desirous of amending Resolution 29-2020 to 

include the following: professional service provider: 

 

  Jennifer Beahm – COAH Planner and Borough Planner 

 

 WHEREAS, the borough council has determined that there is a need for 

professional services during the 2020 calendar year; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the borough council has determined to provide the need to acquire 

these professional services as a non-fair and open contract pursuant to the provisions of N. 

J. S. A. 19:44A-20.5; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the chief financial officer of the municipality has determined and 

certified in writing that the value of these professional services may exceed $17,500; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of these contracts are one year (January 1, 2020 

to December 31, 2020); and  

 

This appointment is made pursuant to N. J. S. 2B:12-1 et seq. 

 

 WHEREAS, a certification as to the availability of funds executed by the chief 

financial officer is attached to this resolution pursuant to the provisions of N. J. A. C. 5:30-

5-4; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this -3rd day of August 2020 

as follows: 

 

 1. The Business Disclosure Entity Certification of these professionals and the  

Determination of Value Certification of the chief financial officer shall be 

filed in the office of the municipal clerk, and shall be available for public 

inspection. 

 

2.       The Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

  execute a contract with these professionals to provide professional  

  services to the municipality for the 2020 contract year at the agreed upon  

  rate that is contained in the contract/proposal on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 3. A notice stating the nature, duration, service and the amount of this  

  contract shall be published in the Coast Star and this resolution shall be  

  maintained on file and available for the public inspection in the office of  

  the municipal clerk. 

 

 4. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the professionals  

  included in this resolution. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

            I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at the August 3, 2020 meeting. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 



CERTIFICATION 

 

Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local Finance 

Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a proper 

certificate of availability of funds subject to the adoption of the 2020 budget executed by 

the Municipal treasurer. 

            

     

     _______________________________________ 

     MARK G. KITRICK, Esq. 

     Borough Attorney 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I am the chief municipal financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining 

financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 21st day 

of January, 2020, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan as 

follows: 

 

1. Adequate funds are available subject to the adoption of 2020 Municipal budget  

in an amount sufficient to defray the expenditure of money by the Borough 

under the following proposed contract, which is pending approval by the 

governing body: 

 

  Jennifer Beahm – COAH Planner and Borough Planner 

 

2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned contract  

have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other  

contract now pending or in force. 

 

 

            

     _______________________________________ 

     Amy Spera 

     Chief Municipal Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATION OF 

CHIEF MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER 

OF BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 

 

I CERTIFY, pursuant to the provisions of the “New Jersey Local unit Pay-to-Play  

 

 Law” (N.J.S. A.  19:44A-20.4 et seq.) that the value of the contract to be awarded for  

 

the aforementioned Professional Services for the 2020 calendar year will exceed  

 

$17,500.00 

 

 

       BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 

 

Dated: August 3, 2020     BY: ______________________________________ 

               AMY SPERA 

               CERTIFIED MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

185-2020 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Seasonal Beach 

Employees. 

 

            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 3rd day of August, 2020 

appoint the following Seasonal Beach Employees to work during the 2020 Summer Season. 

 

 

Lifeguards 

 

Tom Pollock   $10.30 per hour  

 

Kayvon Haghighi  $10.30 per hour 

 

 

 

Mobile Rescue Technician  

 

Marshal Bitsko  $14.00 per hour  

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at the August 3, 2020 meeting. 

 

 

     __________________________________ 

        BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

      Municipal Clerk 

 

            

      
      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ        

WALSH       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

186-2020 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan 

that Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby 

authorized to advertise  a  Bid Notice for Cleaning Services  for the interior of  Borough 

Hall, 201 East Main Street.  

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the August 3, 2020. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT        

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

187-2020 

 

 

 WHEREAS, application has been made to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey by Driftwood Hospitality Group LLC,  

t/a The Salty Whale & Guest House for the renewal of Plenary Retail Consumption Liquor 

License (Hotel/Motel Exception) No. 1327-36-001-010 to cover premises at 390 E. Main Street, 

Manasquan, New Jersey; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the governing body makes the following findings with respect to Plenary 

Retail Consumption Liquor License No. 1327-36-001-010 issued by it: 

 

 1. The submitted application is complete in all respects. 

 

2. The applicant is qualified to be licensed according to all statutory, regulatory 

and governmental A. B. C. Laws and Regulations. 

 

3. The applicant has disclosed and the issuing authority reviewed the source of all 

funds used in the purchase of the license and the licensed business and/or any 

additional financing obtained in the previous license term for use in the 

licensed business. 

 

 WHEREAS, the said Driftwood Hospitality Group LLC, t/a The Salty Whale & Guest 

House judged to be entitled to a Plenary Retail Consumption Liquor License (Hotel/Motel 

Exception). 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough 

of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the Borough Clerk is hereby 

designated, authorized and instructed to issue and deliver a Plenary Retail Consumption Liquor 

License (Hotel/Motel Exception) to the said,  Driftwood Hospitality Group LLC, t/a The Salty 

Whale & Guest House to sell alcoholic beverages at 390 East Main Street in the Borough of 

Manasquan, New Jersey, until midnight, June 30, 2021, subject, however, to the following 

conditions: 

 

a. There shall be no live music or entertainment of patrons by any group exceeding 

four people; however, the applicant shall have the privilege of applying to the 

governing body, or its designated committee, to have a larger group on special 

occasions. In such event, the applicant shall advise the governing body of the 

proposed date for the entertainment by live music of a group exceeding four 

people, the proposed time of the event and the number of entertainers proposed 

at the event. 

b. There shall be no consumption of alcoholic beverages outside of the structure 

on the property, except for the “proposed outdoor area” shown on a diagram 

submitted as part of the renewal application for this liquor license. The outdoor 

area consists of 510 square feet to the east of a portion of the structure labeled 

on the diagram as “ENCLOSED PORCH – roof over.”  Alcoholic beverages 

may only be served and consumed in this area between the hours of 11:00 a.m. 

and 10:00 p.m.  Alcoholic beverages shall be available to patrons only through 

service by waiters or waitresses. Only a service bar may be maintained in this 

area.  No patrons may be seated or standing at the service bar.  No live music or 

amplified music shall be conducted in this area except for an acoustic guitar.  

Landscaping shall be provided in accordance with the diagram outlining this 

area. It is the intention of this provision to prohibit the consumption of alcoholic 

beverages in the yard or parking lot areas of the premises known as The Salty 

Whale & Guest House, except in the outdoor area described above. 

 c. The total lineal feet of public bar shall not exceed seventy (70) linear feet. 

d. No alcoholic beverages sign on the exterior or adjacent grounds shall exceed 4½ 

square feet in area. 

e. No renewal or transfer of this license will be allowed, except for or to a hotel 

containing at least 50 rooms. 

 



 

 

f.  The licensee shall provide two (2) qualified, uniformed security persons who 

shall be assigned to duty, about or adjacent to the parking lot serving the licensed 

premises from the hours of 7:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m. on those Fridays, Saturdays 

and Holidays from May 15th through September 15th, when the licensee shall be 

open for business.  At least one of the security persons shall be stationed directly 

in the parking lot during the hours of 7:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m. 

g. The licensee shall provide a litter patrol which will remove litter within 200 feet 

of the licensed premises before 9:00 a.m. each morning following an operational 

day from May 15th to September 15th. 

h. No bottles or cans shall be dumped in the solid waste dumpster maintained by 

the license holder between the hours of midnight and 7:00 a.m. 

i. At any time the licensed premises offers live entertainment or amplified music, 

all doors shall remain closed except for access to and from the licensed premises 

and all windows shall be closed.  Exterior doors shall not be left open 

continuously.  This condition does not apply to any rooms available for rent. 

 j. No live music is permitted at the licensed premises after 1:30 a.m. 

k. Alcoholic beverages shall be available for patrons in conjunction with food 

service in Dining Area “D.” 

l. Alcoholic beverages shall be available to patrons only through service by waiters 

or waitresses in Dining Area “D.” 

m. Alcoholic beverages may be served and consumed between the hours of 10:00 

a.m. and 10:00 p.m. on Sunday, and 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on Monday, 

Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, and between the hours of 11:00 a.m. and 

11:00 p.m. on Friday and Saturday in Dining Area “D”.   

n. Dining Area “D” shall be vacated by 10:00 p.m. between Memorial Day and 

Labor Day and by 11:00 p.m. between Labor Day and Memorial Day.  After that 

hour, there shall be no service of alcoholic beverages or food in this area. 

 o. No amplification devices shall be located on the exterior of the building. 

p. No outside bar area, portable bars or similar structures or equipment shall be 

located in Dining Area “D.” 

 

 

            I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at their regular meeting held on Aug 3, 2020. 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

              Municipal Clerk  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

188-2020 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan 

that Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby 

authorized to advertise  a  Bid Notice for the Mount Lane Improvement Project in the 

Borough of Manasquan..  

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly  

adopted by the Borough Council at the August 3, 2020. 

 

________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT        

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

189-2020 

 
 WHEREAS, application has been made to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey by Squan Tavern, Inc. for the renewal 

of the Plenary Retail Consumption Liquor License No. 1327-33-005-003 to cover premises at 

15-17-19-21 Broad Street, Manasquan, New Jersey; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the governing body makes the following findings with respect to Plenary 

Retail Consumption Liquor Licenses issued by it: 

 

 1.  The submitted application form is complete in all respects. 

 

 2.  The applicant is qualified to be licensed according to all statutory, 

       regulatory and local governmental A.B.C. Laws and Regulations. 

 

 3.  The applicant has disclosed and the issuing authority has reviewed 

       the source of all funds used in the purchase of the license and the  

       licensed business and/or additional financing obtained in the  

                  previous license term for use in the licensed business. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Squan Tavern, Inc. is adjudged to be entitled to a Plenary Retail 

Consumption Liquor License. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough 

of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey that the Borough Clerk is hereby 

designated, authorized and instructed to issue and deliver a Plenary Retail Consumption 

Liquor License to Squan Tavern, Inc. to sell any alcoholic beverages at 15-17-19-21 Broad 

Street, Manasquan, New Jersey until midnight, June 30, 2021, subject, however, to the 

following condition; 

 

 1.  At any time the licensed premises offers live entertainment or amplified  

      music, all doors shall remain closed except for access to and from the  

      licensed premises and all windows shall be closed.  Exterior doors shall 

      not be left open continuously. 

 

 2.  Alcoholic beverages will only be served in the permitted outdoor area 

      only between 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth,  

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at their regular meeting held on August 3, 2020. 

 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

       190-2020 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies are due to the following: 

 

                                                                               

         NAME:     Carolyn Passes 

            19 Main Street               

               Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

 

                             AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:    $60.00 

 

          

         REASON FOR REFUNDS:       Cancellation of Manasquan Recreation Joe  

            Mitchell Soccer Clinic. 

     .  

             NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by 

the Borough Council at the August 3, 2020 meeting. 

 

            

 ______________________________ 

                BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

               Municipal Clerk 

      

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

191-2020 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

Current Fund $60,029.19 

Capital Fund $9,681.27 

Water/Sewer Fund $16,064.90 

Water/Sewer Utility Fund  

Beach Utility Fund $7,590.88 

Beach Capital Fund $12.30 

Recreation Building Trust $1,723.31 

Tourism Trust $1,540.00 

Junior Lifeguard $27.98 

Misc Tr I $1,000.00 

Developer’s Escrow $777.50 

  

 

 
                  

                                           CERTIFICATION 

 

           I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

New Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Council 

at their regular meeting on  

                           

 

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 


	Top
	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - July 6, 2020
	1.	Joseph Desomma/Hannah Pettit
	2.	Jake Kleinknecht/Representative
	1.	E47-20 Boardriders Surf Contest New Date Request
	1.	Open Space Report - Borough Attorney and Borough Administrator
	1.	182-2020 Refund Tax Title Lien - 552 Perch Avenue
	182-2020 TTL Lien Redemption - Griffen

	2.	183-2020 Extending Grace Period for August 1 Tax Quarter
	183-2020 Extended Grace Period - Taxes

	3.	184-2020 Amending Professional to include Borough Planner - Beahm
	184 Amending 29-2020 to include Beahm Borough Planner

	4.	185-2020 Appoint Additional Lifeguards and EMS Staff
	185-2020 Appt. Additional Lifeguards

	5.	186-2020 Authorizing Clerk to Advertiser Bid Notice for Borough Hall Cleaning
	186-2020  Auth. Clerk to Go Out For Bid for Borough Hall Cleaning

	6.	187-2020 Liquor Licenses Renewal 2020-2021 - Salty Whale
	187-2020 Liq lic The Salty Whale

	7.	188-2020 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Mount Lane Improvement Project
	188-2020  Auth. Clerk to Go Out For Bid for Mount Lane Improvment

	8.	189-2020 Liquor License Renewal 202-2021 - Squan Tavern
	189-2020 Liqq.lic.squantavern

	9.	190-2020 Refund Soccer CLinic Canceled - Passes
	190-2020 Refund Soccer CLinic  Canceled - Passes

	10.	191-2020 Payment of Bills
	191-2020 Payment of Bills

	Bottom

